Ottawa, May 25, 19391

"y

BXD.

Reverend Sirs

On April 18 Miss Moodie wrote you regerding
supplying 12 dozen baskete &s per sample gent to Ottawa
by you on March 11. On inquiry I find you have not
replied to this letter, and we have no way of knowing
whether the order will be filled or not.

Plesse let me know immedistely whether we
can expect 12 dozen baskets made in esccordence with
the specificetions outlined in Miss Moodie's letter
of April 18, to be delivered in Ottawa not lster then
the first week in June.

As this order is for a very good customer,
we would prefer to tell him they cannot be secured,
rather than give him anything not exactly as ordered.
Therefore, it should be understood that if the baskets

are not se good as the sample submitted they will be
feturned, i

Yours very truly,

.

'R. A, Hoey,
Supt. Welfare & Training.

Heverend E, Chiasson,
Indian Agent,
Thorburn, N. 8.
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